From: Scholl, Kristin

To: Lillian Hoyt; Ford, Karen; DelNegro, Susan; Clark, Sara; Haines, Marcia
Cc: Elaine Singer; Scott Herring; Todd Crosby; Scott Nelson; Helen Gornes; Alisa Pike
Subject: RE: 448503-1 Fort Dade Ave (Cobb to US98) Resurfacing SCOP Project
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 2:29:30 PM
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Lillian-

The Department has reviewed the bid tabs and concurs with the County’s recommendation to award
this project to the low bidder, Superior Asphalt at $693,325.67. Superior Asphalt is FDOT pre-
qualified.

As a reminder, please be sure to upload into GAP a copy of the Bid Tabs, recommendation to award
and all the supporting documentation that was provided for this review as well as a copy of the
executed construction contract, along with this concurrence email. Additionally, please contact
Mary Blasewitz and Rolando Sanchez as soon as the date for the pre-con meeting and NTP to the
contractor have been determined. Their contact information is listed below.

Rolando Sanchez

Office: (813) 975-6928

Cell: (727) 224-4747
rolando.sanchez@dot.state.fl.us

Mary Blasewitz

Office: (813) 975-6707

Cell: (813) 323-1155
mary.blasewitz@dot.state.fl.us

Once you have uploaded the documents to GAP, please update the Construction Documents
Spreadsheet and submit with the first invoice.

Thanks,

Krlstin S. Scholl

Local Programs Coordinator

Flovida Department of Transportation
11201 Novth MaKLwL@@ Drive

Tampa, Florida 22612

(€13) 975-6155

(#727) g08-3971
leristin.scholl@olot.state fl.us

From: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us>



Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:36 PM

To: Scholl, Kristin <Kristin.Scholl@dot.state.fl.us>; Ford, Karen <Karen.Ford@dot.state.fl.us>;
DelNegro, Susan <Susan.DelNegro@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Sara <Sara.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Haines,
Marcia <Marcia.Haines@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Elaine Singer <ElaineS@co.hernando.fl.us>; Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>; Todd
Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>; Scott Nelson <ScottN@co.hernando.fl.us>; Helen Gornes
<HGornes@co.hernando.fl.us>; Alisa Pike <AlisaP@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: RE: 448503-1 Fort Dade Ave (Cobb to US98) Resurfacing SCOP Project

Woops, wrong project | pulled. Sorry about that. Attached is the correct one. Too many projects
this week and moving too fast.

Have a great day.

Litlian Foyt
Operations Assistant

Hernando County Department of Public Works
1525 E. Jefferson Street

Brooksville, Florida 34601

Telephone 352-754-4755

Fax 352-754-4423

Don’t Sweat the Petty stuff, and don’t pet the sweaty stuff ~George Carlin

From: Scholl, Kristin <Kristin.Scholl@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Lillian Hoyt <LHoyt@co.hernando.fl.us>; Ford, Karen <Karen.Ford@dot.state.fl.us>; DelNegro,
Susan <Susan.DelNegro@dot.state.fl.us>; Clark, Sara <Sara.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Haines, Marcia
<Marcia.Haines@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Elaine Singer <ElaineS@co.hernando.fl.us>; Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>; Todd
Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>; Scott Nelson <ScottN@co.hernando.fl.us>; Helen Gornes
<HGornes@co.hernando.fl.us>; Alisa Pike <AlisaP@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: RE: 448503-1 Fort Dade Ave (Cobb to US98) Resurfacing SCOP Project

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Good Afternoon Lillian-

Please sign and return the attached Vendor Eligibility Form. We also need for you to provide
screenshots from SAM.gov letting us know the Prime and subs are not on the
suspension/debarment list.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,



Kristin S. Scholl

Local Programs Coordinator

Florida Department of Transportation
11201 North MeKinley Drive

Tampa, Florida 33612

(€12) 975-6155

(#727) 208-3971
leristin.scholl@dot.state fl.us

From: Lillian Hoyt <LHovyt@co.hernando.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 12:07 PM

To: Ford, Karen <Karen.Ford@dot.state.fl.us>; DelNegro, Susan <Susan.DelNegro@dot.state.fl.us>;
Clark, Sara <Sara.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Scholl, Kristin <Kristin.Scholl@dot.state.fl.us>; Haines,
Marcia <Marcia.Haines@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Elaine Singer <ElaineS@co.hernando.fl.us>; Scott Herring <SHerring@co.hernando.fl.us>; Todd
Crosby <TCrosby@co.hernando.fl.us>; Scott Nelson <ScottN@co.hernando.fl.us>; Helen Gornes
<HGornes@co.hernando.fl.us>; Alisa Pike <AlisaP@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: 448503-1 Fort Dade Ave (Cobb to US98) Resurfacing SCOP Project

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments.

Good morning.

After solicitation of the bid document, 4 responses and 2 bids were received for the Fort Dade Ave
(Cobb to US98) Resurfacing SCOP project.

The solicitation was print advertised in two newspapers on April 12 and April 14 and posted to
OpenGov, Hernando County’s Procurement website on April 12, 2023. 2,375 OpenGov users were
notified of the solicitation. Of those 2,375 vendors, 736 were classified business owners. 2 of the 4
responses were no bids. Reasons provided were “too busy” and “do not provide requested
services”.

We have reviewed the submitted bids and are requesting FDOT concurrence to award this contract
to Superior Asphalt, Inc for a total award amount of $693,325.67. The engineer’s estimate of this
project was $894,127.60 after Addendums 1-4 were tabulated for revisions to the price sheet.

If any additional information is needed to provide concurrence to award this contract, please let us
know.

Thank you and have a great day.

Operations Assistant
Hernando County Department of Public Works

1525 E. Jefferson Street
Brooksville, Florida 34601



Telephone 352-754-4755
Fax 352-754-4423

Don’t Sweat the Petty stuff, and don’t pet the sweaty stuff ~George Carlin



